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Nonnye Grant

To: Paul L.owery

Subject: RE: Processing Applicaticns or Registrations // ”CO (/6" T)(

Good morning Paul, Appreciate this information and will enter it into MCD. As Ray has

stated below, | will need to have this information for all Company Codes assigned in the

future for MCD and | will appreciate all the help that staff can provide me in getting this
information. Thanks. Nonnye el [peladi g

From: Paul Lowery /{/ L/ ' A=Al 1|
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 10:10 AM / 0 é

To: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Processing Applications or Registrations

Good morning!
I have a new Certificate Request.

Company Name: Gracias VRS, LLC
Company Code: TY046
FEI/EIN: 263151842

Please let me know if there is anything further you need. The consent rec is being filed by this
Thursday.

Thank you!

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6672

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Toni Earnhart; Melinda Watts; Paul Lowery; Kiwanis Curry
Subject: Processing Applications or Registrations

Please ask the applicant for the company's FEID number if they fail to include it in the

Application. If CLEC/IXC come in together, then the CLEC app should have it and it
woluld be the same for the IXC.

IXC forms don't request it so for a stand-alone IXC registration, you will have to just ask
them for the FEID number.
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Once you get the number, e-mail Nonnye with the company Code(s) and the FEID o ‘;‘i
number. &
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They are using the FEID number as a key for tracking and reporting. The RAF E 2
software is being rewritten taking this into account. E
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If a person is the company, come see me at that time. g e
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